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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp '
Sent:  Monday, November 08, 2010 2:25 PM
To: ‘Casey Ash'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

CITON AGENCY OF INDIANA, LLC
MQ090000600958

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Nothing else is needed for this update
to be made. Thank you.

Lo Rivers, Internet Access
Division ol Corporations

Please lake a few minutes lo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feechack as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Intenm Secretary of State, 1s committed to continuously assessing and improving
lhe lgvel and quality of services provided ta you. Simply click on the link to the "00S Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participalion

COS Customar Satisfaction Survey

From: Casey Ash [mailto:cash@citoninsurance.com)
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 2:06 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Hello,

L am writing on behalf of CITON Agency of Indiana, LLC; we are an Indiana LLC registered as a foreign LLC
in Florida.. Our agency has recently moved to a new office, and | am writing to find out how we need to
go about changing the address we have on file with your office.

-

The old address is;

3077 E. 98" Street, Suite 180
tndianapolis, IN 46280

The new address is:

450 E. 96'" Street, Suite 320
Indianapelis, IN 46240

Our registered agent address will remain the same = it is merely the company address that is changing.
If you could let me know what we need to do to get a change of address, we would really appreciate it.

Thanks, and have a great week.

Sincerely,
Casey Ash
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